

Wichita County Aggie Moms GENERAL MEETING March 8, 2022 @ 6:00 p.m.

**Welcome:** Kathy welcomed all members in attendance and Sandy opened the meeting with prayer. Sixteen members were present.

Howdy Ice Breaker: Kathy shared information about Aggie traditions.

<u>Minutes</u>: Rebecca presented the minutes from the February 2022 General meeting. Motion to approve minutes as written was submitted and seconded. No revisions were requested.

**<u>Treasurer Report</u>**: Renee provided a treasurer report. The current ending balance is \$5,224.03.

**President Report:** Kathy informed the group that there will be a District meeting at the Spicy Mexican restaurant in Bowie, TX on March 27<sup>th</sup>. Kathy let the everyone know that the local Aggie alumni group has extended an invitation for the Aggie Mom president to attend meetings. This will develop a stronger working relationship between the alumni and the Aggie Moms. A few Aggie Mom members are planning to attend the April 21<sup>st</sup> Muster event to sell tickets for the Tailgate Fundraiser and tickets for the raffle.

**Membership**: Sandy reported that birthday cards for the month had been sent. She also said that she would review the membership and let Nala Chambers know which students are graduating in May 2022.

<u>Programs/Socials</u>: Christina reported that she has confirmed the same alcohol vendor for the Aggie Mom tailgate event on May 19<sup>th</sup>.

<u>Communications</u>: Dede informed the group to send her pictures of their Aggie if they would like to share an accomplishment or an event. She will be happy to post updates on our club students on the Facebook page.

**Fundraising:** Carla and Pam reminded everyone to continue to bring gift cards to contribute to the gift card tree and to sell raffle tickets. Carla informed the group that we are planning to sell raffle tickets at the Art Walk on April 7<sup>th</sup> and May 5th. There was a sign-up sheet at the meeting to volunteer to work at the art walk table. Pam let everyone know a restaurant fundraiser at On the Border has been scheduled for Tuesday, March 22<sup>nd</sup>. The 2<sup>nd</sup> Annual Aggie Mom Tailgate Fundraiser will be May 19<sup>th</sup>. Members were encouraged to work on collecting items for the Silent Auction. Kathy reported that she spoke with an Aggie Alumni about acquiring some sport related items.

**Aggie Bags**: Laura reported that our club will be distributing Spring final bags on Friday, April 29<sup>th</sup>. The bags will be stuffed on Tuesday, April 26<sup>th</sup>. Gail Thomas is assisting Laura with the sewing of the bags for this semester. Laura will once again be collecting money if Aggie Moms are interested in purchasing a gift card for their Aggie to be included with their final bag. She collected money for gift cards during the March meeting and will also collect at the April meeting.

**Scholarships:** Terri reported that the scholarship applications went out on February 7<sup>th</sup> and the deadline for submission is March 20<sup>th</sup>. She is working on putting together the scholarship review team and getting the rubric for review of the applications. She asked that members remind their students to get their applications completed. The goal is to report scholarship winners at the May 19<sup>th</sup> tailgate fundraiser.

<u>Senior Gifts</u>: Nala Chambers will follow-up with Sandy to determine the number of students that will be graduating this year. No other information to report at this time.

<u>Vote for Aggie Mom Board & Committee Chairs:</u> Kathy presented the group with ballots for voting for the Aggie Mom Board positions and Committee Chairs for the 2022-2023 school year. Members completed the ballots and submitted their selections. The new board will be installed at the May 10<sup>th</sup> meeting.

The meeting adjourned at 6:56 p.m.

Next meeting, Tuesday, April 19, 2022

Respectfully submitted,

Rebecca Schrass Secretary 2021-2022 3/8/22